415 S. QUEEN STREET
LANCASTER, PA 17603
(717) 393-0141

FINE TABLE WINES

Mr. Thomas George

Chief, Regulations and Procedures Division
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms
P.O. Box 385

Washington, D.C. 20044-0385

November 3, 1981

Dear Mr. George:

After reviewing the proposed boundaries of the Lancaster
Valley viticultural area, I have found several typographical
errors. Also, I have two suggestions that would simplify

the boundaries without major changes.

Proposed changes to the Lancaster Valley viticultural
area;

1. In instruction (7) "Pequa" should be spelled Pequea.

2. In instructions (19) and (20) "Stickler" should be
spelled Strickler,

3. Instructions (25) and (26) can be combined into one
instruction, that would read;

Thence due south in a straight line for approx-
imately 0.8 mile to Pennsylvania Highway 23.

4. Instructions (31) and (32) use the intersection of
Pennsylvania Highways 283 and 141 as:& reference
point. The road that crosses PA Highway 283 is not
PA Highway 141 and has no route number. Pennsylvania
Highway 141 extends from PA Highway 441 at Marietta
to PA Highway 230 at Mt. Joy and does not go north
of PA Highway 230 to the proposed reference point.
To correct this mistake, instructions (31), (32) and
(33) can be reduced to two instructions, that would
read;

(A) Thence east in a strailght line for approxi-
mately 3.8 miles to the Erismans Church.

(B) Thence east in a straight line for approxi-
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mately 3.3 miles to the point where the 400
contour line crosses Pennsylvania Highway
72 south of Valley View.
5. In instruction (34) "500" should be changed to 400.
I hope these proposed changes will be given consideration
prior to any final decision.

Sincerely,

&

R. Martin Keen
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